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Mr. Alueta: It means that as you know times change and things people get added, but
it' s just like hot tub, pools and hot tubs, that's not listed, but we all know that a pool, or a
hot tub, or a mail box is a normal accessory use or a structure. It's not currently listed in
the code. And so right, now when somebody comes in with building plans, the Director
and the staff just say, well, that's a normal function of a single family. They're doing a
single family home. They're doing, you know, a storage shed. Okay, the guy's doing, you
know, a trellis or whatever. He wants to have, you know outside. That's considered just
to be part of a single family structure. It's not listed. If the guy wanted to do it without a
home, then we'd have a concern. This just gives the flexibility that -- for the Director that
there are gonna be things that we never thought of that, you know, someone wants to do
an exterior birdcage. It's not listed. We didn't list it. He wants to have a dog kennel. Well,
we didn't list dog kennels, you know, for his dog, so -- but it's something that — if the guy
wanted to build a huge dog kennel because he's got 50 dogs, then we'd go, whoa, that's
a commercial activity. But if the guy wants to do a dog run for his dog -- I didn't wanna list
everything that could possible because you know what? Just as you come up with some
great ideas of adding some things, I can't think of them all. And so that's why we go
through this whole process. And that's also why we give some flexibility here to the
Director because thing change and get added.
Mr. Chaikin: Alright. Thank you, Joe. And I think that is important because this is a really
important bill. There's a lot of -- it covers a whole lot of area and some of those could
potentially be problematic down the world -- I mean down the road, like home based
businesses, and energy systems, and probably some other things. So I think it is important
that we spend time and try to provide constructive criticism to you guys. My concern about
deferring is that it really costs the County a bunch of money to send you back here. It
wastes your whole day having to come back here as opposed to being productive. So let
me just ask, are you planning to come back -- not next -- when -- are you coming back for
11
that Title 18 Public Works thing that's scheduled for August 12 ? It's the proposed
amendments to the -Mr. Yoshida: I think the Public Works Director, Milton Arakawa, will be here to discuss
those amendments.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay. Yeah, I was just seeing if there was a way we could get two birds with
one stone, and not having him to make a special trip back here to finish this up with us.
But, okay, I'll just throw it back to the Commissioners of whatever you would like to do it at
this point. I think Commissioner Buchanan has stated what she'd like to do is. Any of the
other Commissioners wanna express their views?
Ms. Buchanan: Chair Chaikin, after your impassioned plea to not defer, I'm ready to rock
'n roll.
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Mr. Chaikin: Alright, well, let's make some constructive comments that we can provide to
Joe.
Ms. Buchanan: Let me just get one clarification. Joe, on Page 4, on your Development
Standards, on your freestanding antenna, wind turbine, blah, blah, blah, maximum height,
can I say "except on Molokai where a special use permit will be required?" And also, on
19.08.030, on Molokai will come under special uses or special use permits.
Mr. Alueta: For which one?
Ms. Buchanan: On Page 2.
Mr. Alueta: No, but which item?
Ms. Buchanan: All of them.
Mr. Alueta: What do you mean all of them?
Ms. Buchanan: On Accessory uses and Buildings and the following uses, they won't be
accessory uses, they'll be special uses.
Mr. Alueta: Okay.
Ms. Buchanan: And on Item E, on No. 2, where Other subordinate uses, strike "Director
of Planning" and insert "Molokai Planning Commission." You wanted to rock 'n roll. Let's
go_ Come on.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, I needed a little more clarification. So how many different things were
-- did you brought up? Three or?
Ms. Buchanan: On Page 4, I want that to be a special use permit on Molokai, you know,
the free standing antenna.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay.
Ms. Buchanan: Maximum height of 50, blah, blah, blah.
Mr. Chaikin: Right. That's one item.
Ms. Buchanan: Yeah. You're gonna have a special use permit for that.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay.
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Ms. Buchanan: And then on Page 2, the 19.08.030, Accessory uses and buildings will all
require special use permits. They won't be accessory uses.
Mr. Chaikin: But that includes normal and ordinary things like garages, and wall, and -we don't people having to come in for a special use permit for that.
Ms. Buchanan: Okay, well, then if you wanted to say accessory uses, I want you to strike
Item B, strike Item E.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, let me just say that -- so what you're saying is for a pool and a hot tub,
you want them to get a special use.
Ms. Buchanan: Yes, you know why? Because we're a water management area, and I
don't want you using water.
Mr. Chaikin: Right, right. So that's a reason that we should say specifically on Molokai this
is what we want because we don't necessarily need to mandate that Maui -Ms. Buchanan: I don't care what we do, okay?
Mr. Chaikin: You know what I'm saying? So if we make this specific to Molokai because
what we're doing is we're putting in suggestions for all of Maui County. And unless we
wanna -- is that your intention to make that for all of Maui County or just Molokai?
Ms. Buchanan: On Molokai. That's fine.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay. So that was two things.
Ms. Buchanan: Okay, so if we're gonna do that, on Page 2, you're gonna have your
accessory uses, but you're gonna strike -- well, for B, Item B, pools and hot tubs, except
on Molokai will require a special use permit.
Mr. Alueta: What I'll do, just -- that item that you want under a special use permit, I can
just -- I can -- except I can put "except on Molokai" and then just move that whole "pools
and spa" under special use permits for Molokai only.
Ms. Buchanan: Okay. And then for Item E, can I strike the "Director of Planning" for
Molokai and insert the "Molokai Planning Commission," as the person that determines what
is incidental and customary?
Mr. Alueta: If that's the wish of the Commission.
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Ms. Buchanan: It's always my wish. I don't wanna leave it up to him.
Mr. Alueta: No, no, if that's the wish of the Commission, not the Commissioner, you.
Ms. Buchanan: Oh, okay, but that's what I'm suggesting, because for years and years, we
grumble about them doing stuff without us knowing, and then it would now be charge -charging the Commission to determine what is an incidental and customary permitted use
of something that is not fisted here.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, so that is your third item. You got three items, right?
Ms. Buchanan: Okay, whatever.
Mr. Chaikin: Is there any more items?
Ms. Buchanan: Yeah. We striking J because you said was not supposed to be there
anyway.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, that was the fourth — fourth item.
Ms. Buchanan: And Item K, energy systems, small-scale, that's also gonna be a special
use permit.
Mr. Alueta: So solar water heaters and solar photo voltaic was gonna be a special use
permit?
Ms. Buchanan: Do we wanna just say biomass? Anything that burns?
Mr. Chaikin: Well, my idea was to put that nuisance clause in there. Like if you're gonna
do any small-scale energy and it creates a nuisance for your neighbors, then that's
something that the Director can determine is not allowed.
Mr. Alueta: Right, and the language that I'm proposing would be just energy systems,
small-scale, provided that it does produce noise, dust, smoke, glare, odor -Ms. Buchanan: Odor, I like that.
Mr. Alueta: Odor -- odor that negatively impacts the neighbors.
Ms. Buchanan:

go with that.
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Mr. Alueta: So you could still have a noisy fan, but if it's like on a 50-acre parcel, you know,
no problem, as long as it produce -- it has an impact on -- negative impact on your
neighbors, then it would not be considered to be an accessory use.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, and just to clarify the previous point, you had talked about that J, bed
and breakfast home subject to Chapter 19.64. Can you repeat that? Did you want him just
to take away the underline or strike the whole thing out of there?
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, it's already there. It's already part of -Ms. Buchanan: Okay.
Mr. Alueta: Yeah.
Ms. Buchanan: So it's not supposed to be underlined?
Mr. Alueta: That's all.
Ms. Buchanan: That's the only error?
Mr. Alueta: It's not supposed to be Ramseyered, correct.
Mr. Buchanan: Okay.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, so leave it, just not underlined?
Ms. Buchanan: Yeah. Okay, so that's good as long as that wording is in there about odor
and burning and -- and can you work on Page 9, Item C, to add examples, or the same
wording as long as it's not a nuisance or so I know it's warehousing, taxicabs, bus tours,
rental cars, and then we should be good.
Mr. Chaikin: Any other Commissioners? Okay, we have -- Lori made a lot of good points
there. Is there any other Commissioners that wanna add anything to that list?
Mr. Sprinzel: Did we add that we have to decide if it's a 50-foot thing? Didn't you want that
in?
Mr. Chaikin: Yes, she put that in that it would have to come to us if they wanted to put up
a 50-foot pole.
Mr. Sprinzel: Good. Good.
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Mr. Alueta: Was it -- I'm sorry, but it was -- was it any tower structure that you wanted to
move antennas to be a special use permit? So it doesn't have to be a 50-foot? Like I
mean if they came in with a 30-foot pole, they'd still need a special use permit, is that
correct?
Mr. Chaikin: Yeah, yeah.
Mr. Alueta: Okay, I just wanted to make that -- sure.
Mr. Chaikin: Any other Commissioners wanna add anything to that list? Alright, seeing
none, I'll go ahead and accept a motion to concur with the Planning Department taking in
considerations the recommendations that are set forth in this discussion.
Mr. Sprinzel: I would so propose.
Mr. Chaikin: I'm sorry, go ahead?
Mr. Sprinzel: I would so propose.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, so that sounds like we have a motion on the floor. Is there any
second? Second by Commissioner Bacon. Is there any discussion?
Ms. Buchanan: Discussion: are we gonna see a draft of this? The draft, Joe, of the
proposed amendments from this Commission?
Mr. Chaikin: Well, that's something that we can either request him to do prior to him
sending to the Council or -Ms. Buchanan: I would be requesting that, then.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, we -- I think Corp. Counsel wants to weigh in on that.
Mr. Hopper: Not weigh in, just what do you wanna see? Do you wanna be cc'd on the
letter that Joe sends in to Council with the Commission's recommendations?
Mr. Alueta: Or do you wanna have me send what 1-- I'll redraft this and send it over to the
Chair?
Mr. Hopper: Because I'll let you now what happens. Joe compiles the -- all three
Commissions' comments, sometimes puts in some, sometimes does not puts in some,
because that's understood to be the Department's recommendation. What they have to
send up is an accurate reflection of what all three Commissions said. So even if Joe's
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draft, as it goes to Council, doesn't have those in it, it still has to have those comments
separate. So did you wanna see that comment letter that goes to the Commission as it's
cc'd to you, or is it something else you're talking about? I think that's what Joe wants
clarified.
Ms. Buchanan: I just wanna make sure that all what we discussed is in the
recommendation to Council.
Mr. Chaikin: Right, I think what happens is we sit here and make recommendations. Joe
takes our recommendations, and puts it into the fewest amount of words that he can to
articulate our points, and then he sends it out to the Council. And what we're saying is wait
before you send it out to the Council, let us have a look at it to make sure that we concur
with your interpretation of what we have said.
Mr. Alueta: Can I quickly verbalize what I think you said up here so far?
Mr. Chaikin: Go ahead.
Mr. Hopper: Here's the thing: the Council gets all of the minutes of all the meetings. So
the Department not only puts the recommendation in or puts -- summarizes the comments,
but gives the minutes. And by giving the minutes, you, by definition, comply with giving
them the comments of the Commission, because anyone in the Council can read those
minutes. So that's what happens.
Mr. Chaikin: But I think we take into consideration that most of the time they don't read the
minutes, so it's important that Joe accurately articulates our position. So it is good that if
there's something controversial like this kind of a thing that we do get a copy prior to it
going to the Council. So are you agreeable to that?
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, I have no problem with even going ahead of time before I do my
transmittal just to transmit to you what I think occurred because I have to do a summary.
So I'm just summarizing. And hopefully, I'm accurate. So if I'm inaccurate, then you can -you can correct me ahead of time. And I often, before I do that transmittal, I go through the
minutes to make sure I caught all of the proposed recommendations and -- because I have
had people say -- tell me, oh, no, we said this. And I go, no, you didn't. Here's the
minutes. So it's important to have the minutes. And I go through them before I draft my
letter. So -- but I will quickly, if I can, just tell you what I think you said or what the proposal
from Lori so far was.
So on Page 2, you are for B, accessory use, pools and hot tubs, you don't want them on
Molokai, no for Molokai. You want them to be a special use permit. So I will move that.
Strike -- it would be recommended that those be a special use permit.
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For E, other subordinate uses and structures which are determined --which are determined
by the Planning Commission to be clearly incidental -- so I'll replace MPC for Planning
Commission.
Under energy systems, small-scale, we agree that provided that it meets and don't produce
the dust, noise to the neighbors. That's -- that one probably -- you know, make it past my
Director.
For standards under Development Standards, freestanding antennas and/or wind turbine
structures setback, maximum feet of 50 feet, and then I'll just put in "except on Molokai it
shall be a special use permit." And then I'll put under -- under special use permits
category, I'll add "for Molokai, hot tubs and pools." And then also, "For Molokai, wind
turbines." Okay?
And then you wanted samples on Page 9 for — you know, under the list of prohibited uses,
you wanna have under 10(c), Contractor headquarters, dispatch centers, or other - or
dispatch centers to other locations such as taxi dispatch, contractor warehousing and
dispatching, bus storage and dispatching, those kinds of such as. So I'll just do a such as
to give an example, or an e.g., or is it i.e.? I'll check my English. Okay. But — e.g_, I think
it is e.g. Thank you. So I'll do that so that it clarifies what we discussed here today.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, is -- I'm sorry, go ahead.
Mr. Alueta: That's all I got.
Mr. Chaikin: Is there any further discussion from the Commissioners?
Ms. Buchanan: No, Joe, you're correct under the special uses, you know, for the hot tubs
and pools, wind turbines, it's actually the -- you know, whatever you said over there, the
antennas or anything. It's all inclusive, freestanding antenna, wind turbine structure, blah,
blah, blah. Okay?
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, that's what you want under special uses.
Ms. Buchanan: Yes.
Mr. Alueta: Yes.
Mr. Chaikin: Commissioner Bacon?
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Mr. Bacon: Yeah, on -- on the accessory uses, the pools and hot tubs, I mean hot tubs are
also like Jacuzzis that people put in their houses and stuff like that. So maybe hot tubs, we
don't need to do for that, but pools, definitely.
Mr. Chaikin: I concur with that. Lori, I -- do you concur?
Ms. Buchanan: That's good as long as your hot tub isn't 29,000 gallons.
Mr. Bacon: Most are not.
Ms. Buchanan: Okay. See now, now that raises a question. Well, how big is a hot tub?
I mean, you know.
Mr. Bacon: Yeah, but 1 -- if people -- we're people trying to make this whole process easy
for people and having somebody come before us at the meeting that may get postponed
or deferred for a hot tub in their home or on their patio is kinda silly, you know, but the pool
is a good point.
The other one is, on E, with the Director of Planning, clearly incidental and customary to
the permitted uses, if someone wants to put a shed up or something like that that isn't
defined in here as we were just, you know, speaking about earlier, to have them go through
the process of coming before us, which means they have to fill out applications and all that
kind of stuff for that seems kinda silly because he'll do that. I mean the Commissioner
can -- I mean not the Commissioner, but the Director can certainly do that.
Ms. Buchanan: I don't wanna leave it to my Director of Planning who changes every time
we get a new Mayor. I don't want him to be the one to have to make that decision of what
is incidental and customary.
Mr. Alueta: Or she.
Ms. Buchanan: Or she. Sorry.
Mr. Bacon: Okay, I guess -- I guess then, the question is -Ms. Buchanan: It's too vague. Right now, the wording is too vague. I would assume that
it would be easier for us to just to make the determination and it shouldn't be difficult.
Mr. Bacon: But what I'm saying is that if somebody wants to put up something -- I don't
know what the limitations of this is, you know, the definition of it because if somebody
wants to put up a shed, it seems silly for them to have to fill up all the forms and come
through here if it's a -- you know, we were talking about mailboxes or sheds or different
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things before. So maybe that could be more clearly defined rather than have somebody
come before us and -- you know, we don't need that extra work.
Mr. Sprinzel: Aren't sheds a permitted thing anyway? I mean garden sheds and things are
in the -Mr. Alueta: Well, again, like I say, shed, green houses, we didn't add — I didn't -Mr. Sprinzel: Those things are allowed anyway. You don't need to have the Director come
and tell you, do you?
Mr. Alueta: Correct. And that's why we used that catchall phrase, because you never
know what people are gonna -- I mean, a birdbath is -- I mean it's under landscaped
feature. That's what I would put it under. But you can add — if you wanna put
greenhouses, greenhouses, sheds, I mean it's just when do you end the list? And that's
why we put in the catchall, something that -- you know, if somebody comes in -- because
I don't know -- people are gonna have different ideas. And the Director is -- should have
pretty — have some flexibility to interpret and that's -Mr. Chaikin: Okay, we're pretty much at the end of our rope here in terms of time. So we
need to — we have a motion on the floor. The motion's been seconded. We've been
discussing it. And now I think it's time to vote just from a time element situation. So okay,
Corp. Counsel has brought up the point that there was some discussion and that there is
the potential to amend the motion. One of the things that Nat brought up was the part
about the Jacuzzi being a little over burdensome for somebody to have to come in for a
special use permit for that. So that's something. Do we as a group agree to amend the
motion? Or I should ask the motion-maker if she's willing to amend the motion.
Ms. Buchanan: I am not willing to amend the motion because I've been in planning way
too long, and I've seen to many things happen at the discretion of our Planning Director.
So I'm not willing to amend my motion.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, well, we can -- I can allow Nat the opportunity to make a motion to
amend your motion.
Ms. Buchanan: Do we have to take a -- call for a roll on the motion?
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, point of order, Corp. Counsel, what's the best way to proceed on this?
Mr. Hopper: Anybody can make a motion to amend. It doesn't have to be a friendly
amendment. You need to take a vote on it, and you have to have five votes to amend the
motion, but it doesn't have to be with the consent of the motion-maker. Anybody can make

*
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a motion to amend the motion once it's placed before the body. That's -- that's just a rule.
If no one wants to make the amendment, or if there's no second, or if there's not five votes,
then nothing passes.
Mr. Sprinzel: Can we just try voting on the proposal?
Mr. Chaikin: We can try, but if anybody wants to make a motion to amend, they can do that
too. If there's no motion to amend, we'll -- I'll call for the vote.
Mr. Bacon: I make a motion to amend that we don't include hot tubs in that special use
thing. And I guess that should be a separate one, And then the Director would be a
separate one, right?
Mr. Chaikin: Well, you can both in one, or you can maybe make two separate ones. I don't
know.
Mr. Bacon: I'll make -- I'll make two separate ones because then that way we can get
going here faster. Okay? And then the separate one would be -Mr. Chaikin: Okay, well, you made one. You made a motion to eliminate hot tubs from the
original motion. Is there a second on that?
Ms. Waros: I second it.
Mr. Chaikin: Is there any discussion? Seeing none
It has been moved by Mr. Bacon, seconded by Ms. Waros, then
VOTED:

to eliminate hot tubs from the original motion.
(Assenting: N. Bacon, T. Warns, J. Sprinzel, S. Chaikin.)
(Dissenting: L. Buchanan, N. Leong.)
J. Kalipi; M. Pescaia; D. Williams)
(Excused:

MOTION FAILS.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, we've got one, two, three, four. So the motion fails. Oh, yeah, who
is against the motion? Okay, two against. Motion fails. Did you wanna make another
motion before we vote on the -Mr. Bacon: I make a motion to keep the Director of Planning in rather than having us be
burdened with deciding on incidental and customary permitted uses.
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Mr. Chaikin: Okay, any second on that amendment motion? I'm looking. I see no second.
So that dies. Alright. We're at the point where we need to make a vote on the original
motion. So I'm gonna call for the vote at this time. All those in favor of the original motion,
raise their right hand. So we got one, two, three, four, and to move this process along -first, I have to ask who's against the motion. Anybody against the motion? We have four
for it, one against. I'm gonna say I'm for it, and that's gonna pass the motion.
It has been moved by Mr. Sprinzel, seconded by Mr. Bacon, then
VOTED:

to concur with the planning department taking in considerations
the recommendations that are set forth in this discussion.

(Assenting: J. Sprinzel, N. Bacon, N. Leong, L. Buchanan,
S. Chalk/n.)
(Dissenting: T. Waros.)
(Excused:
J. Kalipi; M. Pescaia; D. WiHams)
Mr. Chaikin: So we've made it through that. So now Joe can move on with his life and
start preparing the draft for us. Do we have time for you, Clayton? I can forego the
Chairperson's Report and just go directly into anything that you need to cover right now.
H. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

4. Cancellation of ti le September 23 Molokai Planning Commission
meeting due to I he 2009 Hawaii Congress of Planning Officials
(September 23-25, 2009) in Honolulu hosted by the State planning
agencies/ boards. (The Commission may act to cancel the September
23, 2009 meeting.)
Mr. Yoshida: Yeah, I guess we just have a couple of minutes. I'd move to Item 4 which is
the Hawaii Congress of Planning Officials Conference, September 23' to 25'. You've
received a memo from our Deputy Director dated June 29, 2009 regarding the conference
and our inability to send all the Members as we have in the past because of the current
financial situation that we're facing. However, the conference is gonna be September 23rd
to 25 th , so September 23 is a regular Molokai Planning Commission meeting date. And
we approached the Commission back in last year when the Mayor announced, you know,
she wanted all the Departments to cut their budget by 16%, we had floated the idea of
meeting once a month, and that didn't fly with the Commission, but they said, well, we can
eliminate some meetings along the way or whatever so -Mr. Chaikin: Commissioners?
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Ms. Buchanan: As an earlier DeGray testified, he suggested not cancelling the meeting,
but moving the meeting. I'm in favor of moving -- moving the meeting instead of cancelling
the meeting because for the past five meetings, we have never gotten to the open -- the
open sheet. Were always falling short and running short of time. I don't wanna cancel the
meeting. I'd like to move the meeting.
Mr. Chaikin: Any other Commissioners have any other comments? My personal
preference is to wait until we get a little bit closer to that meeting date, and determine how
backed up we are as a Commission, and make the call, you know, a few meetings out
rather than -- rather than way out as we are right now. So, but, I don't know. That's just
me. Any Commissioners have any other comments?
Ms. Buchanan: Just one, in the event that the Chair or the Vice-Chair cannot attend, if
the -- if staff would consider, I would like to go, if the Chair or Vice-Chair cannot attend,
and if that would be allowed. It's just a consideration.
Mr. Yoshida: Okay, we'll pass that along to the Deputy.
5.

Agenda Items for the July 22 Meeting:
a.
b.

Public Hearing on the Molokai Federal Credit Union SMA Permit
application. (N. McPherson)
Completion of Orientation Workshop No. 2

Mr. Yoshida: Moving on, the next meeting, July 22" d , we have the public hearing on the
Molokai Federal Credit Union SMA permit, and hopefully, the completion of orientation
workshop no. 2, which we -- was originally scheduled for the April 22 nd meeting, but we
haven't been able to get to because of the agendas.
6.

Agenda Items for the August 12 meeting:
a.

b.

Public Hearing on the Department of Public Works bill regarding
proposed amendments to the consistency in Title 18 of the Maui
County Code concerning subdivisions.
Molokai Veterans Center Change in Zoning Public Hearing

th
Mr. Yoshida: For the August 12 meeting, we have the Public Works bill which has been
circulated to you regarding amendments to Title 18 concerning subdivisions, as well as the
Veterans Center change in zoning. l did talk to Art Parr before I scheduled this because
I have certain deadlines to work with the staff to have the public hearing notice published.
And I guess Art felt that they should move forward with the zoning change at that time.
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We have circulated the copies of Council Resolution No. 09-53 regarding amendments to
the rural district ordinance. And we feel that probably -- probably will be coming before the
Commission sometime in October because they want us to go to the Nana Advisory
Committee. There is another Council resolution I believe of the Planning Committee
regarding amending the accessory dwelling section of the code to allow for accessory
dwellings on lots of 16,000 square feet or greater to provide more affordable housing. This
was introduced by Councilmember Molina based on a bill that was developed by some
affordable housing advocacy groups. So we believe that will come before you in October.
With that given the time constraints, that's all we have to report.
Mr. Chaikin: Just inside of our packet, we did get a letter from the Planning Department
in relation to the Zappacosta house. And I believe in reading that, they were asking
whether or not the Commission wanted to dismiss the appeal? Is that correct or can you
correct that?
Mr. Hopper: Any consideration of dismissing the appeal comes at a contested case
hearing later on. That's a letter between the Planning Department and the -- and the
appellant. So the appellant can decide to withdraw their appeal or continue with their
appeal. But as far as the Commission, the Commission can't take any action or discuss
the matter until it actually comes before you as a contested case, until it's actually
scheduled on your agenda as a contested case. It would request the Commission dismiss
that should the matter proceed, and it would do that in the form of a motion or a pleading
that it would the with the Commission.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, thank you for that clarification. Anything else, Clayton?
Mr. Yoshida: No, that's all we have, Mr. Chair.
Mr. Chaikin: Okay, with that, Commissioners, do you have anything else before we adjourn
this meeting? Seeing none, thank you, everybody for your patience. And thank the
Commissioners for their continued commitment. This meeting is now adjourned.

J. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 4:28 p.m.
Respectfully submitted by,

SUZETTE L. ESMERALDA
Secretary to Boards and Commissions
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LANK! PLANNING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
JULY 15, 2009
APPROVED 08-19-09
A.

CALL TO ORDER

The regular meeting of the Lana'i Planning Commission was called to order by Chair Sally
Kaye at approximately 6:00 p.m., Wednesday, July 15, 2009, in the Old Lana'i Senior
Center, Lana`i City, Hawaii.
15th

Lanai Planning Commission
Ms. Sally Kaye: Okay, I'm going to call the July
meeting to order. Let the record show that we have quorum with Commissioners Rabaino,
Kaye, Mario, Endrina, Zig mond and de Jetley. And I believe Commissioners Castillo and
Ruidas will be joining us shortly. First on the agenda is the approval of the May 20th
meeting minutes. Bev and I both sent around corrections. I trust you all read them. So I'd
entertain a motion at this time.
B.

APPROVAL OF THE MAY 20, 2009 AND JUNE 17, 2009 MEETING MINUTES.
th

Ms. Beverly Zigmond: I move that we approve the minutes of May 20 with corrections as
amended.
Mr. Gerald Rabaino: I second on the motion on minutes of the meeting.
Ms. Kaye: Any discussion, any further additions or corrections? Okay, all in favor?
Commission Members: "Aye."
It was moved by Commissioners Beverly Zigmond, seconded by
Commissioners Gerald Rabaino, then unanimously
VOTED:

to approve the May 20, 2009 Lana'i Planning Commission
meeting minutes with the corrections as submitted.
th

Ms. Kaye: Now we're going to move to the approval of the June 17 meeting minutes. Also
corrections were sent around to that. Do I have a motion?
Ms. Zignond: Two for two, I move that we approve the June minutes.
Ms. Kaye: Okay.
Ms. Darlene Endrina: I second the motion.
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Ms. Kaye: Thank you. Any additional corrections? Any discussions? Okay, all in favor?
Commission Members: "Aye."
Ms. Kaye: Okay, motion passes. The minutes are approved.
It was moved by Commissioner Beverly Zigmond, seconded by
Commissioners Darlene Endrina, then unanimously
VOTED:

C.

to approve the June 17, 2009 Lanai Planning Commission
meeting minutes with the corrections as submitted.

PUBLIC HEARING (Action to be taken after public hearing)
1. MR. JEFFREY S. HUNT, AICP, Planning Director transmitting a Bill for
an Ordinance repealing Chapter 19.09, Maui County Code, R-0 Zero Lot
Line Residential District and amending Title 19.08, Maui County Code,
relating to Residential Districts and amending Title 19.04 General
Provisions and Definitions. (J. Alueta)
a.
b.

Public Hearing
Action

Ms. Kaye: Next on the agenda we have Joe Alueta representing the Planning Department,
transmitting a Bill for an Ordinance repealing Chapter 19.09, Maui County Code, R-0 Zero
lot line residential district and amending Title 19.08, Maui County Code, relating to
residential districts and amending Title 19.04, General Provisions and Definitions. Joe.
Mr. Joseph Alueta: Good evening Commissioners. If you don't mind, Madame Chair, I'd
li ke to make the presentation from here rather than have my back facing people. Again,
this is amendments to Title 19, dealing primarily with the residential district, both the R-0
overlay — I'm sorry — R-0 lot line district, as well as, the normal residential, which is the R-1,
R-2, and R-3 district standards. This is part of our continuing on-going update of the Title
19. We're attempting to, (1), simplify the code where needed, incorporating graphs and
tables, as well as pictures because we feel pictures help explain what we're trying to do.
You've all heard me say before I don't like word math problems where train A headed east,
from Chicago at 45 miles an hour into a 10 mile head wind. And then another train leaving
Boston headed west, so I don't like to figure that out. And I don't think most of the public
would like to have to try to figure those out. And so we try to make it as simple as possible
for people to understand what we mean by a lot of things. Also, because the code has
been around since — around 1958 is when the interim zoning provision was adopted by the
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— for Maui. There's been minor revisions throughout the way, as well as, chapters being
inserted, permits has been added, as well as, nomenclatures or the format in which the
code is set up. As part of this revision to all of the chapters, we're trying to standardize it
so that they all have the same type of structure from our perspective. What we're
attempted to do is we believe that we should have a purpose and intent of what that zoning
provision is for. You should list out what is considered to be the principal and primary uses
that are allowed within that district. You should have list your uses that are accessory to
what are those principal uses. And then you should list what you consider — is considered
to be a special use that requires additional review either through the Commission, and then
you should clearly define how your standards are in the table format. So you've seen it
before in other chapters that I've brought before you and this is just a continuation.
The R-0 overlay — excuse me — R-0 zoning district is a residential district and it allows for
smaller lot sizes. It was added after the standard — your regular residential district. And
for some reason it wasn't incorporated into Title 19.08, so they just made a new chapter.
So what I'm attempting with this thing is we're basically eliminating R-0 and just folding in
the standards into the Chapter 19.08, which is the residential district. So that's part of our
primary — one of the things that we're doing. Some of the key changes that are different
— and if you look through exhibit 1 of the memo report, that's basically the latest, greatest
draft of this. And some of the things that we've added again, on page (1), line 25 through
30, we're just standardizing the sections so that they're all the same throughout the code,
or throughout zoning chapters. We're trying to add just to provide clarity in some of the
accessory uses, accessory dwellings — pools and hot tubs — you know, things that are
normally considered functions within the residential district. Fences, walls, patio decks,
other landscape features. One of the new things that was added by our director recently,
and we'll go into more depth, is something called home occupation and he's created a
definition. That's probably one of the things you probably have some discussion on.
The table format with regards to, you know, day care nurseries. Those are existing. All I
did was put it into a table format. Those are existing uses that are allowed. Garage sales,
we have — I don't know about you but we have garage sales going on and that's kind of a
gray area. Is it a commercial use? Is it a normal function of home? And throughout the
County, we just consider it a normal function of the home that's allowed however there
tends to have — because it's not clearly defined or regulated at all. If you give an inch,
some people will take a mile. So we have people who have garage sales either every
weekend or we have some — they have their sign out, it says garage sales Mondays,
Wednesdays, Friday, so that's not normal. To me, garage sales are something on an odd
occasion, and what you're selling is your own personal items, trying to get rid of them. And
from an enforcement stand point, it makes it difficult. So our zoning inspectors as well as
the general public have asked us to come up with some standards, so we came up with a
definition of what we considered to be a garage sale. That will help us with our
enforcement as well as neighborhood complaints.
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Again, on the bottom of page two, you see a lot of strike outs. That's all being
consolidated, so where it talks about accessory uses, as well as the day care nurseries,
that whole (h) section is basically that table format that you see up there. Energy system,
small scale — that's an existing definition within the code. We're just adding it. This will
make it clear that you can do a photo voltaic panel system or solar water heater or
something that's consider an accessory to your single-family home. We wouldn't consider
a nuclear power plant that's generated for the entire State to be an accessory use to a
single-family home. It would have to be something that's clearly subordinate to your own
single-family home.
Special uses have not changed. These are the existing ones that are there, that are in Title
19.08, on the residential district. We added on line #26, of page #3. We just changed
some of the language for domestic type businesses, as well as education specialized. That
primarily is like, say, karate classes, or sewing classes, or something that requires group
instructions. And so that's where you have education, and that's already defined in Title 19.
Ms. Kaye: Could I ask a question at this point since we're on this page? On line 13, you
have, you've quoted 19.08.030(h). Did you mean (i)?
Mr. Alueta: Yes. Thank you. Good catch.
Ms. Kaye: And on line 22 to 23, increase not more than 10%. How did you folks arrive at
that?
Mr. Alueta: That's in the existing language.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, but how was it derived? What's the 10% based on?
Mr. Alueta: In the Planned Unit Developments, PUD's, that are allowed, they're allowed a
10% increase, and so I'm not sure if that carried over.
Ms. Kaye: Just carried over?
Ms. Alueta: Again, it's existing language. If I don't have basis or a reason to change it, I
pretty much kept it the same because F figured somebody must have had a good reason
to add it in that way.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, and then at line 26, traditional, as defined by whom and what point in
time?
Mr. Alueta: I think that's going to — when I talk about some of the amendments that was
drafted prior to the Director's proposal to have home based businesses. So I think that

Lana`i Planning Commission
Minutes—July 15, 2009
Page 5
would probably supercede that traditional. At the time when I first drafted this Bill, that
language called certain domestic typed businesses and homes provided there's no
detrimental nuisance effecting neighbors. Such business shall be normal functions of
homes, such as baking, sewing and piano playing. That's already in the existing code, and
that's through a County Special Use Permit. Because the previous code, or the existing
code, lists baking, sewing and piano playing as certain, a lot of people felt that was a
traditional, domestic type use, and so I just changed the word from certain to traditional.
That was the recommended language. I don't know. It came out of —. When I reviewed
it with the staff, they felt certain was kind of weird, and so they felt traditional was a better
term. So that was a recommendation from our planners.
Ms. Kaye: You don't see that problematic? My definition of traditional might not be yours,
or the next generations. I mean, going forward, how are you going to define tradition?
Mr. Alueta: Well I think that's part of the —. I think you want certain flexibility and that's why
it's under Special Use Permit where a Special Use Permit is required. So that means they
would have to go before the Commission and that argument would be made at the
Commission level. It wouldn't be made at — unless there was a rule by the Director. But
I think that regardless, I think, if you change it from traditional or certain, I think you still run
into that same problem because it says such as, or such business shall be a normal
function of the home_ I mean, I'm here to get your comments. If you feel there needs to
be some clarity, I'm open to suggestions at this point.
Ms. Kaye: Gerry?
Mr. Rabaino: Like Sally said traditional, yeah? Traditional in, if you look culturally, and the
history and moving forward, we know that home occupancy is clear. Home base — if you
look at Lana`i and I'm only referring to the island of Lana'i — in my cul-de-sac, when they
first moved in, my neighbor wanted to start this camera business. In past meetings that we
had this year, parking was taken into consideration for home business. So, if someone
who lives in a cul-de-sac that wants to start a home business, and you with tradition, that
is not a tradition. You need more clarity on what tradition is.
Mr. Alueta: Again, two points is that it says traditional domestic type businesses. Okay?
And then secondly, again, because that area is existing language, and all I did was change
that certain line. We also have the addition by our Director which is his proposal is to make
home base businesses to be an accessory use. And if you look at the definition of what
a home business is that he has added, that would basically, to me, that supercedes the
need for this section (h) all together, if you adopt home base businesses as it is. Because
how would you not meet that?
Ms. Kaye: But Gerry raises a good point that I hadn't really thought of, and that's traditional
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in terms of who's culture. I just think it's going to be a problem going forward. I mean, you
want to comment on it?
Mr. Alueta: No. If it's —. Do you want me to strike? Is your recommendation to strike it all
together? Because at this point Like I said — or leave the language as it currently stand
or are you forwarding it?
Mr. Rabaino: Can I make a suggestion? Okay, I know this probably encompasses the
County of Maui. But because our lot size in the current Lana s i City, we have lot size
ranging from 3,000 to 4,000. Okay that is the plantation housing. And reading this pass
out about the BTC, and you trying to make this, there's no way that you're going to have
a home business on a 4,000 square foot, and there's no parking lot, especially if everybody
agrees with me on Palawai Lane, behind Lana`i City Service, there's no parking. Even the
fire truck and emergency vehicles can't go through. Now if you're talking about future,
existing subdivision, and when I'm looking at this town house complex that we got through
the mail, the pictures that you have here, yeah, any artist can draw, but my question is
where is the allowance when you have all these things so close? It kind of reminds of me
of Kapolei, Hawaii Kai — and then when I ride around Wailuku side, especially by Safeway
and you look at all those housings over there, and home business — I don't think so. I
mean, Commissioners, you know if you agree with me, fine. If you don't, well, let's see
your side, but this is mine, what I'm looking at. I'm looking at the island of Lanal. We're
looking at the concept of the BTC for Lana'. We're also looking at the lot sizes of the
plantation housing. If this is just for the island of Maui, fine, but I think we should have a
clarity for the island of Lana' i City. And anything moving forward maybe applied. But just
for the island of Lana' i City, as far as, home base is concerned — don't get me wrong — I'm
not against home base business, but we have to look at the lot size and the way the County
has structured and designed the roadways. Because you look at Lalakoa I, II and III, the
roadways, is like, this is Japan. Land is becoming a precious commodity. If you look at the
Olopua Woods, when they hold baptismal party, graduation party, in the cul-de-sacs, the
cops are there to make sure that you do not park. And if you're going to have a tradition
of a home business in a cul-de-sac, it ain't going anywhere.
Ms. Kaye: Actually Gerry, I think at this point, Joe, you're asking us to comment on the
changes in the language. You're not really dealing with lot sizes, correct, with this
particular? Or are we going to get through parking?
Mr. Alueta: Again, the proposal by the — the traditional domestic type businesses in the
home that did not meet the definition of home occupation — again that was added prior to
— I mean, that's existing language. A lot of that is existing language. As to whether that's
moot relative to home based businesses, and if you look at the definition of what the
Director is proposing. And again, you need to decide whether or not your comments are
that addition of home base businesses is appropriate as an accessory use — meaning
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there's no permit or no public review- is appropriate for Lana' i, or if you want it at all. And
then that's separate from the lot size issue. I'll go over the diagrams.
Ms. Kaye: Well, just to clarify, though, because Gerry's concern is a good one. This is
special uses, and it would require the Planning Commission, if I'm reading that right, Gerry,
approval; and the rest of the sentence after traditional, provided there would be no
detrimental or nuisance effect. So what would be a nuisance in a small lot neighborhood
as opposed to a 6,000 might be different. So if this would require Planning Commission
approval, it would be handled on a local level. Is that correct?
Mr. Alueta: For that particular statement. But for home based businesses, that would be,
it would not be handled on a local level. It would be handled as an accessory use as an
allowed use. So if it did not meet the definition of a home base business, meaning it had
higher impacts or higher amount of people visiting or square footage or whatever, then it
would be considered under (h), potentially under (h).
And the again, let me just go through the rest of it and then we can jump back to the code
itself just to give an overview. Again, education specialize, that's an existing definition. It
made sense since you've already have one for school, and for these others - daycare,
nurseries and -. Development standards, again, we basically took wording and tried to put
it into a table format. The difference between the existing verbiage code, and what's in the
table is - one of the things that we've added is lot coverage. And on exhibit 11, I give you
an example of what how that relates. It should be your last exhibit on your memo report.
And that gives you how that differentiates from if you just applied the standard set backs
- what would be your lot coverage.
Ms. Zigmond: Joe, I have a question please. I'm not understanding what is a flag lot - the
stem of the flag lot What's a flag lot?
Mr. Alueta: What about the stern of a flag lot?
Ms. Zigmond: I don't know what it is. It's under notes.
Mr. Alueta: That is not counted or something. Except the stem of a flag lot shall be
exempted meaning that if you have a flag lot, you don't count the width.
Ms. Zigmond: I don't know what a flag lot is.
Mr. Alueta: If you look on exhibit - or figure 1 - if you look on figure 1 on the exhibit of
page 5 - on the next page - a page over from that table. If you look, and you'll see a lot
where there's a flag, and it's labeled flag lot, okay, that's basically your driveway, so you
may have 12 foot flagged lot where you have your easements to get to the main property,
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and we would eliminate that. When we measure your lot width, we would only measure
basically the rectangle part. Does that help? Okay. That's why my pictures help doesn't
it? So, I don't know, it's subdivision. I just try to carry over. Again, everything is there. As
far as setbacks, one of the interesting thing — so we have a lot coverage— one interesting,
on the side and rear on the setbacks, once they're above 15 feet, we're moving away from
stories and going to like you're above — any portion of the building that's above 15 feet, we
have a setback. We're allowing for free standing antenna or windmill, turbine structures.
They have to be set back one foot for every foot of height in the tower.
Mr. Stanley Ruidas: Joe, I was wondering about that. If your lot is 15 feet wide.
Mr. Alueta: You can only get like maybe a 22 foot tower.
Mr. Ruidas: If it's in the middle?
Mr. Alueta: If it's in the middle. That's right. So it doesn't necessary mean that, you know,
somebody, with at 3,000 square foot lot and he's got 40 foot up frontage, is going to put up
a tower. It's more for somebody who's got like a larger lot. And it's standard that we're
adding throughout the code to help, (1), for alternative energies, but (2), for—. We recently
had a case here which the Federal government told us that he couldn't limit antenna height
for these hand radios. We couldn't have restrictive language because the FCC had the
control over it.
Mr. Ruidas: Was it part of the one we discussed back in January, about the height limits?
Mr. Alueta: We did talk about that for another Bill, and so it's something that we're adding
in throughout the code. Again, with the small energy systems, because alternative energy
seems to be big right now and I think it will continue to be important for a lot of areas, and
so people want to have the alternative to do — and we're seeing a lot of small scale wind
turbines being put up. Some of them are actually being connected to the structure and so
we have a provision in which you could do that and you would not exceed 40 feet. So if
you had one attached to your building, it would have to be 40 feet because that would be
your maximum height. That would take into account, like, you know fans, vent pipes,
chimneys, antenna, equipment used for small scale energy systems on roofs — not to
exceed — so you could do PV panels tilted. Some people have some tilt up either photo
voltaic panels or solar water heaters. But we wanted to have a free standing, and again,
50 feet is a maximum. But again, one foot for the boundary. So you're going to have a
property lot that has a minimum lot width of at least 100 feet in width. So it would have to
be like a minimum — if it was in the middle of the property — it would have to be a 10,000
square foot lot, or 100 by 100 lot. And it would have to be right in the middle.
So accessory structures within the set back. Again, it's kind of a gray area. We've always,
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you know, what's considered — it can be a mail box, trash enclosures, boundary walls — with
the exception that retaining walls, accessory structure and set back shall not exceed eight
feet in height. Currently someone could come in and put up a fence or a boundary wall,
30 feet in height. If you go to the building permits, and you wanted a wall that tall, they'd
let you do it. So you could theoretically enclose the entire — build a fortress around your
property, and that's kind of a loop hole that we're trying to close right now. So the
maximum height that anybody could build a boundary wall would be eight feet.
Again, in covering on page five, figures one and two, basically it's just showing an example
of trying to explain the definitions. What would be a buildable area, what's your rear lot
li ne? I'm just trying to show a sample of what we mean by the standards and diagrams.
And that goes on to page six, and then on top of page seven. And then non-conforming,
we're just providing the —. The County Code has a standard non-conforming provisional
section 19.500. And then all of the bottom of seven and the top of eight, that's basically
just striking all of those verbiage that's reflected in the standards. On page eight, on line
14, is your standard rule making authority. And then you have the new definition that's
being proposed by the Director and that is the home base businesses. And then we also
have our new definitions for garage sale, as well as, access yard or yard — meaning
because we have a new set back for that. So if you're a corner lot, you're going to have
15 feet on the sides that you have a roadway.
Ms. Kaye: Gerry?
Mr. Rabaino: Joe, page eight—as I was saying earlier on for item 26, and as Sally indicated
on page three, line item 34 okay, I know of several homes that have retail sales that shall
be limited to produce products by home based business — like making guava jelly or bake
sales and what not — to help out. But what I was referring to earlier is that when somebody
wants to make a home business in their little subdivision, and particularly if it's on the culde-sac — and a good one Beverly pointed out, the flag lot you know what I mean? Where
are all these customers going to park? They're going to be obstructing because of the
street size length or width. So the language that I'm — the intent for you to clarify for the
island of Lana' i City — if there's a language that we could interject in here, where it says
Lana' i will have — what's the proper word — to be exempted with certain things because of
the way it's designed? Because I understand this is probably for future and any
subdivision coming into play because you're updating. Or you're not even update?
Mr. Alueta: This would apply to existing subdivisions. And again, if you have a concern
over the language proposed by the Director, we're more than willing to listen to alternatives.
Again, Molokai had the same situation with this idea of commercializing or having that type
li berties with home based businesses. And I believe they recommended to have it listed
as a special use permit. That way it comes to the Commissions to determine on a case by
case basis, rather than having it as an outrightly accessory use. Meaning there's no
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permit, the Director would not make any call. It would just be, you meet these
qualifications, you meet these definitions, you can run a business. And so, they felt
enforcement would be a key issue without having a permit, having it reviewed and coming
before a public hearing.
Ms. Zigmond: So what I wanted to ask about enforcement, on page nine, starting on line
one it says, the customer of the home base business shall be limited to two at any time and
a total of eight per day, so like, who's keeping track?
Mr. Alueta: Well, they'll be subject to complaint by the neighbors and/or inspection by the
County. But most likely if there's an excess amount of people coming to the property, then
they would probably have complaints by the neighbors, especially if they're not able to
accommodate. That's why I think the Director felt it was important to limit the number
because if you had two, you could accommodate those people on your property because
normally there's enough parking onsite,
Ms. Kaye: I have a question similar to that, and then I want go back to Gerry's question
which is still out there. On page eight, line 28, same question — no more than 25% of the
floor area of the dwelling shall be used by the home occupation. How are you going to
enforce that?
Mr. Alueta: Again, those are concerns raised by the Moloka'i Planning Commission also.
I didn't write it — that's all I can say — and there was some discussion, but I understand your
concerns. But I guess from an enforcement stand point, if there's a complaint with regards
to how much square footage is being used on the property, then we would have to send
out inspectors. How we know about how much square footage is actually being used, it
would have to either come through a complaint.
Ms. Kaye: Okay then, let's go back to Gerry's. If I understood your response to him, Lana' i
would have the option that Moloka`i suggested of having this be considered a special use
which would then require a permit and it would come to the Commission for a permitting.
Mr. Alueta: Correct. If you want to make it for Lana' i only or you want to make comments
as far as generally for the County is up to you. However you vote on it, you can make
those comments known.
Ms. Kaye: Do you want to hold that and then we'll go through the rest of it, and when we
make our recommendations, we'll consider it? Okay. Thank you.
Mr. Alueta: That's pretty much it. That does cover I mean that pretty much covers the
amendments. Again, I'm just trying to highlight what was, I guess, issues or major changes
to the Code. Also, some of the comments from Molokal — Molokai, as far as on accessory
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uses for energy system small scale, they wanted to add language which the Department
doesn't have too much of a problem with that. Their comments were provided that it does
not produce noise, dust, smoke, glare or odor that negatively impacts the neighbors. So
they were okay with small scale energies — you know, energy system small scales. The
definition includes bio-mass, so that's — if you have a barbeque that's considered bio-mass
classification also. But, even a small scale bio-mass may produce or —. So they just
wanted to have that provision to say, yeah, it's okay to do small scale, but, you know, if you
impact the neighbors in a negative fashion, you know, create excessive smoke or noise.
And I think the issue came up with, say, someone does a noisy wind turbine or like I said
— I think they were thinking more on the bio-mass classification that someone does one and
it creates a lot of smoke or smell that could impact the neighbors. Again, some of the other
changes —
Ms. Kaye: Wait, hold on. You're talking about (g) under special uses?
Mr. Alueta: No (k). On page two, line 29, energy systems small scale. That was the
comments from Moloka'i. As far as the standards, access yard, setback, that's something
new. That means like if you're on a corner lot, you're going to have —. It's not just 15 front
yard — that's normally where your access is. But if you're on a corner lot, rather than have
a six foot set back, you'd have a 15 foot setback on that roadway side. Lot coverage — I
wasn't at the Maui Planning Commission — but there was a lot of discussion at the Maui
Planning Commission from some discussion on it and they wanted a ratio, so that's why
you have that exhibit 11. And that shows you like —. Again on a 6,000 square foot lot,
under the existing setbacks, you'd be able to build a 2,400 square foot one-story house,
or potentially a 4,800 square foot house, with the lot coverage. I'm sorry. With the lot
coverage of 40% on a 6,000 square foot lot, you'd have a potential of a 2,400 square foot
house, and a potential for 4,800 square foot total floor area house on a 6,000 square foot
lot. Under the existing law, it would just apply in the six-foot setback and everything, you
would have a potential of 3,792 square foot single-story house; and a two-story house, you
could do a total of 6,792 square feet. So what we're trying to illustrate is that even with
requiring a lot coverage of 40%, we feel that 2,400 square foot house is pretty big for a
6,000 square foot lot; and a 4,800 square foot house is pretty big for a 6,000 square foot
lot. And then again moving up to say — again the examples are shown there — for a 7,500
for the R-2 district as well as the R-3 district on a 10,000 square foot lot. So you could get
a pretty good size house even with your lot coverage of 40%. Now how that works out
with, again, you can do additional math if you were concerned with the smaller lots here on
Lanai. And that is something you should probably consider given some of the comments
I heard tonight.
Again, the loop hole of fences, potential of having 30 foot fences or boundary walls. We
felt we needed to close that loop hole, to limit that to eight feet. We didn't think that would
be unreasonable. And again, we're just trying to clarify on some of the gray areas, which
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are allowed uses such as pools, fences, you know, hot tubs — obviously storage sheds
would be allowed. They're not listed but they are—. Other subordinate uses and structures
which are determined by the Director of Planning is clearly incidental and customary. And
that's all.
Ms. Kaye: Okay Commissioners, any questions for right now, and then we'll take some
public testimony and then go back to our concerns to make recommendations? Leilani, do
we have a sign up sheet tonight, or do we just want to have a show of hands? Testimony
tonight for all items will be limited to three minutes per testifier. Okay, we have four names,
but no indication of which agenda item. Ron, you're first on the list. Did you want to speak
to this agenda item? Mr. McOmber is saying no. Archie Nahigian? No. Pat Reilly?
Mr. Fairfax "Pat" Reilly: Hello. Pat Reilly. I respect the County and I respect what you guys
have to do. I can imagine that the Planning Department spent hundreds of hours going
through these and figuring out a standardization for all of Maui County. You, as the
Planning Commission, have 15 or 20 minutes to review all of that, and somehow apply it
to Lana' i and have it make sense. It's a very difficult job. If I were going to offer a
comment, and I agree with Commissioner Rabaino, that much of this does not conform to
my understanding of how Lana`i works as a community in terms of its household, and even
as businesses. And that would be a fundamental question because once you try to
standardize everything — and you can hear it from Molokai — it's very difficult to take a
standard and apply it specifically to our community. And frankly, I don't know if you'd want
all of these permits coming in and have to hear every little permit that was coming up, you'd
be in meetings forever hearing permits. So I respect what the Planning Department is
trying to do in terms of standardizing things, make it easier for enforcement and clarity. On
the other hand, some of the definitions and procedures, I was particularly struck by the rule
making procedure that the Planning Director — I think it was 080 — was unilaterally going
to be able to make the rules and redefine the functional definitions of all those things.
Ultimately it changes the community plan and when I look at the community plan I think
how Lanai functions, some of these — again, I agree with Commissioner Rabaino — don't
conform and I don't know how you address that. You guys have 20 minutes to do 100's of
hours of work, and I don't know how that works.
The two questions I had — what happens to 201G lots? Does this apply to those? And
what happens if this is designed as a historic district? Thank you.
Ms. Kaye: Commissioners, any questions for Pat before he runs away? Okay,
John Omellas. I'm sorry John. I'm sorry. Wait one second. Gerry had a question for Pat.
Mr. Rabaino: Pat, the G-Iot, what were your concerns for the G-lot again?
Mr. Reilly: My understanding is that there are 217 201G lots designated in Lana) City.
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Those 201 G's are affordable housing that was passed through the State Legislation. So
my question is how does this code impact 201G lots? Thank you.
Mr. Rabaino: We'll just ask Joe later, then, regarding the G-lots.
Ms. Kaye: John?
Mr. John OmeIlas:

.(Inaudible)

Ms. Kaye: I'm sorry, John, only this agenda item at the moment. If you wanted to testify
on another item, then well take that a little later. Thank you. Is there anyone else that
would like to speak to this agenda item? Okay Joe, do you —? Now closing public hearing.
Do you want to address Pat and Gerry's question about the —?
Mr. Alueta: If it's not zoned R-1, R-2, R-3, or R-0, then it's not subject to this provision. So
if the 201G is in the State Urban and County Ag, or State Ag and County Ag, that's not
subject.
Mr. Michael Hopper: 201G lots could be zoned. There's classifications. But if it is, then it
would still have the minimum lot size allowed by the 201G approval the Council would
have. A lot of times they make the lot size smaller. So the 201G size voted on by Council
would apply even if you amended this ordinance and the zoning. The zoning technically
stays but it's essentially given — most 201G projects are given an exemption from that
zoning for the purposes of constructing the development. So those minimum lot sizes of
the 201G ordinance would apply rather than the zoning in that situation.
Ms. Kaye: Okay, so let's clarify this. The Code the way it's written right now, without these
changes, would permit a home occupation for traditional, certain domestic activities, as
permitted use. And the changes you're suggesting are not going to alter that. So the
concern that is expressed about Lana'i's density in some areas as a result of some of the
zoning permitting makes the problem much more difficult in terms of parking. And I think
Commissioner Reilly is right, this Commission might not want to be hearing permits. But
what do we do? Have you any thoughts on how to suggest how to . . (inaudible).
. .(changed cassette tapes)
Mr. Alueta: First of all, the home occupation, or the home based business, is a new
definition. That is not in the existing code. Certain types, domestic business such as
baking, sewing and stuff is considered to be a County Special Use Permit, under the
existing Code.
Ms. Kaye: So the occupation that Gerry is referring to in his neighborhood, are they not
permitted? Right now they're not permitted and they could be subject to fine?
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Mr. Alueta: What was the occupation? I'm sorry, I'm missed that.
Ms. Kaye: Making jelly and selling it out of your house.
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, that would be considered that you would need to get a County Special
Use Permit or under the — if you don't sell it out of your home, it could be considered a
normal function and it could be considered an allowed home occupation provided you don't
have any customers corning to your property. So if you were to, you know, provided you
had a DOH certified kitchen, of course, you making your jelly or whatever, and then you
took the jelly, and then you took the jelly to the local supermarket, that's an allowed use.
That's fine. If you have a sign out that say eight to five, homemade crafts or whatever, then
that's not — that would be considered a — you'd require a Special Use Permit — if not a
County Conditional Permit because you're basically doing a retail store in the residential
district.
In the case of your 201G, if the underlining zoning of that 201G project is one of the
residential categories, and depending on what your exemptions were granted at the time
of approval —. Because a lot of times, these 201G are exempted from the provisions of
They may be broad based, meaning you're exempted from all the provisions of a residential
district. That means you're exempted from everything, or you're exempted from the
development standards of that residential district, meaning you can do a smaller lot size.
However, the uses and permitted uses and restrictions of that residential district still apply
unless it's specifically waived. So there is a concern that if you have 201G project in which
you have 3,000 square foot lots or 2,500 square foot lots and they exempted you only from
the lot size and set backs, but your uses are restricted by the residential district, then, yeah,
you could potentially have a concern. And again that's where you may want to say either
recommend amendments to the home occupation. Either have it moved to a Special Use
Permit requirement or say home occupation is allowed on lots greater than x to avoid some
of your concerns such 2S, you know, saying that the definition for home occupation shall
apply only to lots greater than 10,000 square feet or greater than 8,000 or whatever you
want. I'm just trying to give you some — to address some of your issues with smaller lots.
Mr. Rabaino: I want this for the record though, okay. In the three years —. See, I live in
Lalakoa III. There's this cul-de-sac. We have a t-formation. For those Commissioners
know where I'm located. In the three years, the first year we had baby sitting. Come drop
off in the morning, traffic. Okay, and school never start yet. Then you get the school
movement. They're still dropping off child care. That lasted a year and a half. The
following, we have a barber shop in the cul-de-sac. So I'm pointing out things that I see in
my little area. In that three years, there were four different businesses in that cul-de-sac.
My concern because we get kids running around in there, there were homes in that cul-desac that sold at least three times from the time it opened in 1988. Folks move out. Move
in families. Business starts. We've got barber shop. The camera shop couldn't go through
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Mr. Hunt: The next item on your agenda involves the director transmitting a bill for an ordinance
repealing Chapter 19.09, Maui County Code, R-0 Zero Lot Line Residential District and amending
Title 19.08, Maui County Code relating to Residential Districts and amending Title 19.04, General
Provisions and Definitions. Joe Alueta is the planner assigned to this.

C.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. MR. JEFFREY S. HUNT, AICP, Planning Director transmitting a Bill for an
Ordinance repealing Chapter 19.09, Maui County Code, R-0 Zero Lot Line
Residential District and amending Title 19.08, Maui County Code, relating to
Residential Districts and amending Title 19.04 General Provisions and
Definitions. ( J. Alueta) (Public hearing conducted on June 23, 2009.)

Mr. Hunt: You did hold a public hearing on June 23. This is a follow up to that and at that June
23 rd meeting, the commission requested some potential draft language and we included a memo
dated July 21 5 ' in your packet, hopefully giving you some tools or some potential language you
could incorporate into the bill if you'd like.
Mr. U'u: Take it away Joe.
Mr. Joe Alueta: Good afternoon commissioners and we're just again, continuation from your thing.
I did pass out a July 21, 2009 memo from our director with regards to some of your questions that
you had at the last meeting that I was not able to attend. I'll just address two from some of the
testifiers that you had with regards to R-0. R-0 is not being deleted per se, I mean, the chapter is,
the number, but if you look at the ordinance, we're actually merging it together with the regular
residential district. The residential ordinance that establish R-1, R-2, R-3 zoning standards came
first and then when they came up with this way of theoretically providing more affordable housing
by doing smaller lots and eliminating setbacks in some areas, they just created this separate
ordinance called the R-0 District as well as a process called the R-0 Overlay District process. But
we feel that it should just be added. So that's what we're doing. If you look at the development
tables to the proposed ordinance, you'll see that we've added R-0 in there for this thing. So we're
eliminating the hard work that ..(inaudible)... Mr. Laub, his comments. He had some great
descriptive comments and my only response is he described exactly what you have in the Business
District. So he should look at the Business District if we wants to have all of those non restrictions.
We're dealing with a Residential District and a primary purpose of a residential district is
theoretically for single family homes and long term residential homes and we are making our best
effort to try to accommodate small scale home occupations as well as the director proposed today
for home-based businesses which is again, a new proposal that you're going to discuss today.
So going — I guess because I wasn't here at the last time, you had requested a few things as well
as some questions. Hopefully the memo addresses them. I'll just over one. You wanted some
language. You didn't have a preference as to whether you wanted to include it or not. So l guess
you'll have that discussion here today. But from the department's standpoint this is our first stab at
assisting you with some language for your consideration if you wanted to incorporate it in your
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you've got to look at the definition that's being proposed by the Director as far as what he's
defining as to be a home base business. He's established standards. If you feel those
standards are too lenient or you need something to tweak it, fine. That's why we want your
comments.
Mr. Rabaino: Joe, I'm not going against you, but who is the Director? Has he been to
Lana' i?
Mr. Alueta: Jeff. He was just here.
Mr. Rabaino: Yeah, but has he really —? I mean, putting something on paper and looking
at the physical character of it —
Mr. Alueta: It's like spaghetti. You know, sometimes, some of these things, we have a lot
of concerns by people who, given the economic times, and there's a panic during economic
ti mes, and people want to try to stimulate the economy and you have local people who
want to loosen up, loosen up, we want to be able to — this needs some help. And so you
kind of draft something. And it's like spaghetti. You throw it against the wall and see if it
sticks. And that's kind of what this proposal is. It's like you're the community
representatives and also a body that's going to be approving these, you know, so we want
to know what do you think. This has gone through our department, through our staff, and
so now it's your turn. That's why we drafted it.
Ms. Zigmond: Joe I have a question on the day care. I didn't see the word licensed, so
could this be like any nana or tata that wanted to watch a few kids as long as it was the
ratio of children per total square footage? It would be okay?
Mr. Alueta: Correct.
Ms. Kaye: Just as a housekeeping matter. I'm going to assume the letter that came in from
the Fire Department that repairing your own car in your yard is exempted from car repair?
Repair of automobile and other vehicles?
Mr. Alueta: I believe, yeah, that's the concern. If you're working on your own car, it would
be exempted. They also had —. Did you get the July 13 th letter? I believe that was —. That
was when they were specifically commenting on the concept on home based businesses.
So again, what happened was just so you know, the staff report was — the draft that you
saw or the main draft went out to agency comments. It did not include the home base
business provision. That was added after it went out for agency comments. And so I
asked the Director to transmit. To me, it was a significant change, it needed to go back out
to certain agencies to comment on. And so now you're seeing some of those comments.
That's why you're getting that particular comment late.
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Ms. Kaye: So we don't have comments from agencies. Is there any to wait and see what
these agency comments are?
Mr. Alueta: You should have gotten Ms. Kaye: I thought you said the home occupation part.
Mr. Alueta: Yes, the home occupation part did not - was transmitted out to agencies on
June 17 th . And so some of them are coming back a little late, and that's why we had to
hand them to you tonight. So that's why you have like the DLNR's comments and you've
got the Fire Department's one.
Ms. Alberta de Jetley: May I make a comment please? Joe I really like the definitions that
you have in this because basically what you're saying is you can have a home base
business if you do not interfere with the quiet enjoyment of your neighborhood, your
neighbor's property right to peace and quiet within the neighborhood. So if you're going
to have ukulele classes with 20 kids there, on Saturday morning or any other day of the
week, then you're infringing on my rights to peace and quiet. If you're going to be repairing
four or five automobiles in your yard, commercially, then that's not in keeping with the
residential character of the neighborhood. If you're a massage therapist and you have one
person coming to your house, twice a day, or two people, twice a day, you're not really
infringing. It's a quiet activity. You're not infringing on your neighborhood. Parking is an
issue on Lana' i. So if you have people coming and going out of your property, out of yard,
parking in your neighbors driveways, yes, you are infringing on your neighbor's rights to
have peace and quiet. So I think it's pretty basic. What you're saying is you can have a
home business as long as you respect the right of your neighbor to enjoy their property with
peace and quiet.
Mr. McOnnber: . . (inaudible)...
Ms. Kaye: Yes, public hearing is closed.
Mr. McOmber. .. (inaudible) . . .
Ms. Kaye: Yes I did. Yeah. Yes Commissioner Rabaino?
Mr. Rabaino: I just want to add for the record and for the Commissioners, on Third Street
- you guys know where that is - as Alberta said earlier, we have on Fraser, the back on
Gay Street, there's some activity going on there. And if you cruise around Lana' i City,
there are other activities that's regard to home base. As Zigmond states enforcement, it
seems like the enforcement when they come to Lana'i - as on my street for the Fire
Department - they give so much warning and nothing has been applied by enforcement.
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It's noticed, noticed, noticed. You've got rats coming across. You've got cars, as you
indicated in here. If we're going to approve something like this and the enforcement not
even being applied, it's useless. And you know, there's only 3,000 people on this island,
and this is a plantation island. The enforcement — fixing cars, there's about four if you
cruise around Lana'i City. You have several homes that is so dilapidated that it's
encompassed by hoarding and supplying things in their yard where you see the Fire
Department go there, walk around, it's still the same.
Ms. Kaye: Gerry, I don't think that's the issue tonight. Okay, the point is that some of those
uses you're referring to right now are already not permitted. It's just that no one is turning
them in. And if they are turning them in and they're not being enforced, then that's an issue
to take up with the Planning Department. But you can't just make a blanket statement
because they're already not permitted. This won't make them permitted. Your concern,
I think Joe tried to address with, do we want to consider limiting home occupations to a
certain lot size? Because regardless of whether you put all these requirements on it, if
somebody doesn't listen and obey the requirements, it's going to cause a situation where
someone has to turn them in and it would be enforced. I think what Joe was suggesting
is there's less likelihood of the kind of congestion. You're talking about if the occupation
is limited to a certain lot size where there is more space between the houses and more
parking space out front. That's, I think, what you were suggesting. I'm not necessarily
agreeing.
Mr. Alueta: I'm just trying to get an understanding of what your main concern with. On
Moloka s i it was a different concern. Moloka' i felt that enforcement would be difficult and
arbitrary. It would require that the enforcement be primarily through the neighbors
complaining. Then therefore, then we would have to go out and there would be an
argument because it's an allowed use. As oppose to, if everybody had —. From an
enforcement standpoint, it's difficult. Is it a violation or not a violation? If you make it a
permit through the Special Use Permit process, they would have to come before the
Commission, and get approval, establish their conditions, and the Commission can, at that
point, establish limitations and conditions. And they feel it's easier to have a permit that
has conditions and revocation, as well as, the public coming in and having their two cents
said on whether or not this a good idea for their particular neighborhood in their particular
location. Now that was their issue with regards. On the flip slide, you sometimes what to
make — if you make easy and make it an allowed use — I'm sorry, if you make it a permit,
everybody has to get to get a permit, then it discourages certain people. And you
sometimes have people who have really benign uses such as maybe a massage place, or
chiropractor, or whatever or someone who has got an architect, who have a very limited
clientele coming. They have to go through the same permitting process, and I think that's
the balance. And from the Molokai standpoint, they didn't care. If you have no problem,
then you shouldn't have a problem getting a permit, and there shouldn't be any problem
enforcing that permit. And so that's what they felt. That way it would make it —. If a permit
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is required, then if you don't have a permit, it's easy. You don't have a permit, therefore
you're breaking the rule. Again, I think, the Department, or our Director, was taking the
other direction which was we don't want to punish everybody. We want to assume
everybody is innocent and is going to comply with the law, and we'd rather chase, I guess,
the ones that are really obnoxious. But from your aspect, from what I'm hearing, is you
don't have a problem with the home occupation being allowed. Its just that because of the
small lots, you have a concern with parking and addressing that issue, so that's the reason
I felt that you know —.
Ms. Kaye: Okay Commissioners, we're at the point where I think we want to either make
some concrete recommendations. Quite frankly the only one that I had were the questions
I asked in changing (h) to (i) in the subsection. And Commissioners, any other
suggestions?
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair? Since Gerry has such a concern about parking, maybe we
could add that on Lana' i, home base businesses with customers coming to their premises,
must provide off-street parking on their own property. That will take care of it. Then they
can't park in the street in front of your house. They must park inside their property. That
would take care of it.
Ms. Kaye: What about somebody who's on a small lot and has a fence, and the car can't
get through?
Ms. de Jetley: Well, you're limited to two people at a time, and many of the smaller lots —
if you had a small lot in town — many of your customers may potentially be walking to your
place of business. Like if you were a seamstress and you were on a small lot, your
customers could park else where, on the next street over, or on the main street, rather than
blocking a neighbor's property.
Ms. Zigmond: Madame Chair? That wouldn't work on Palawai Street. I mean, and I'm sure
there are other streets like that. There's just nothing. We couldn't provide it.
Ms. de Jetley: Then it would mean that they would not be able to operate a home business
on Palawai or any other substandard street.
Ms. Kaye: But that's discriminating against someone who doesn't have the financial ability
to own a bigger property, but still needs to run a home occupation.
Ms. de Jetley: They could still have a home base business. They could meet their
customers elsewhere. They don't need to meet them at their home. They could meet
elsewhere.
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Ms. Kaye: Gerry, did you want to add something?
Mr. Rabaino: I agree with Alberta. I was just reviewing what he was reading here, yeah,
Joe. It's fine, but I think we should insert that parking limitation.
Ms. Kaye: And how would you word it?
Mr. Rabaino: Alberta, you want to state what you said about the parking? That restriction
one?
Ms. de Jetley: Well I'm looking at this. It says your home base business, you can only have
only one other person besides the member of the family can be employed at your business.
So if that one person is coming to work at your property, at your business on a daily basis,
that person will have to have off-street parking. So you need a minium of two parking
spaces available.
Mr. Alueta: If I may, you may want to just add, make a recommendation that 19.36, parking
ordinance, create a parking standard for home based businesses of either providing one
or two additional parking stalls onsite. You're currently are required to provide two parking
spaces on your property for the single-family home. One for accessory structure. So if
you're going to have a home base business, right now, there's no parking standards
potentially, so I would suggest just adding it.
Ms. Kaye: The only thing I'd point out is that existing businesses around the square aren't
now required, and have been successful in getting variances to provide onsite parking
because there is so much around the square parking, and there isn't any other commercial
space available. I'm just playing devil's advocate. The notion that home occupation should
be permitted is a good one. How to control it, I'm not sure it's going to be done strictly
through parking.
Mr. Alueta: Well, I've only heard your concern over parking, and that's the only reason I
could suggest at this point. I'm trying to address some of the issues.
Ms. Kaye: Gerry — I thought Gerry's earlier concern was density of action too, and noise
level, which as Alberta points out is covered by these.
Ms. de Jetley: Madame Chair, I almost think that we should send this back to send it back
with no comments.
Ms. Kaye: Commissioners? Anyone disagree with that'? Okay, thank you Joe. Can I ask
— there was an indication from the public that maybe they would've wanted to testify to this.
Can they still respond in writing to the County? Okay.
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Ms. Zigmond: Do we need a motion?
Mr. Alueta: Yeah, 1 was waiting for the motion.
Ms. Kaye: He's waiting for someone to make one. I'll entertain a motion that we send this
back to the Planning Department.
Mr. Alueta: No, recommend this to the Council.
Ms. Kaye: With no comments and no changes. I'm sorry, to the Council.
Mr. Alueta: With the changes with just the typo of (i).
Ms. Kaye: Yeah.
Ms. de Jetley: I so move.
Ms. Kaye: Making a motion that it goes back to County Council without comment.
Ms. de Jetley: I move that we send this back to the County Council with no correction other
than for the typo.
Ms. Kaye: Do I have a second?
Ms. Leticia Castillo: I second it.
Ms. Kaye: All in favor? Any oppose? Okay, motion carries.
It was moved by Commissioner Alberta de Jetley, seconded by
Commissioner Leticia Castillo, then unanimously
VOTED:

recommend the Bill back to County Council with no
comments.

Ms. Kaye: I've been asked for a five minute break for everyone and we'll be back.

(The Lana s i Planning Commission recessed at approximately 7:15 p.m., and
reconvened at approximate 7:20 p.m.)
D.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
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1. CASTLE & COOKE RESORTS, LLC requesting a State Land Use District
Boundary Amendment from State Agricultural District to State Urban
District and a Change in Zon ing from County Agricultural District to M-2
Heavy Industrial District for the Miki Basin Heavy Industrial area
encompassing about 6 acres off of Miki Road, adjacent to the Maui
Electric power site at TMK: 4-9-002: portion of 001, Miki Basin, Island of
Lanai. (DBA 200810002) (CIZ 200810003) (J. Prutch) (Public hearing was
conducted on January 21, 2009. Matter was last reviewed at the March
18, 2009 meeting.)
The Commission may take action on these requests.
There may be a possible continuance if the information
requested at the March 18, 2009 meeting has not been obtained.
(Refer to the April 6, 2009 letter to Mr. Mich Hirano from the
Planning Department listing the information requested by the
Lanal Planning Commission.)
Ms. Kaye: We're back in order. The next item on the agenda is State Land Use District
Boundary Amendment from State Ag District to State Urban, and a Change in Zoning from
County Ag to M-2, Heavy Industrial District for the Miki Basin heavy industrial area
encompassing about six-acres off Miki Road.
We're going to make a record at this point. This matter first appeared on our agenda in
January of '09, and it was deferred until March due to under representation by the applicant
and a multitude of questions left unanswered as a result. It was deferred again in March
after lengthy discussion and after several informational items, some to be supplied by the
applicant, and some by the Planning Department, were requested by the Commissioners.
It was made clear at that time, and in subsequent meetings and communications with the
Planning Department's personnel, that this agenda item should not have been set again
until the Department had gathered all information requested.

Now, for tonight, I had intended without going into the substance of the response as to the
items requested to ask the Planning Department to simply address whether all data
requested had been secured with the view to continuing this agenda item. As you note, on
the amended agenda, this was subject to continuance. Now I understand there's a new
wrinkle. Having made inquiry to Corporation Counsel on why for the very first time, there
was a notation on the Planning Department's communication to us dated July 6 th regarding
ti me limitations for review of Changes in Zoning and District Boundary Amendments. I note
that neither the Planning Department, Corporation Counsel, nor the applicant or its
consultants have raised any objections to past deferrals requested due to a lack of
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information, nor brought this limitation to our attention. By my calculations the clock would
have run on a CIZ, Change in Zoning, on February 19 th , and for a District Boundary
Amendment on March 11 th , or seven days before the March Planning Commission meeting
where this item was taken up, yet we heard nothing until now. For the record, the Maui
County Charter tasks us with reviewing land use ordinances and amendments prepared
by the Director and we are to transmit findings and recommendations to County Council
no later than 120 days after the final public hearing. If that provision applied, and the final
hearing was in March, then today would be the 119 th day. But after consultation with
Corporation Counsel, I've been advised that to be safe, we should act tonight.
So I am proposing to the Commission the following steps. After briefly hearing from the
Planning Department regarding whether anything new is to be offered, we then will make
a record specifically of what we asked for and what has not been received. We would then
take public testimony which is required because since this is an agenda item. I would then
entertain a motion that we would forward this application to County Council with a message
that we cannot take action on the application at this time because we have not received all
the information we requested from the Planning Department and the applicant, and suggest
that County Council may decide not to act until they receive the information for which we
have been asking. That way County Council may decide to seek the missing information
without laboring under the time constraints imposed on us. Following that, we may as a
Commission offer conditions for County Council's consideration as we have done on past
applications with the understanding that all or none of our suggestions may be considered
by Council when and if they set conditions to protect the community's interest. This way
we would have fulfilled our duty and responsibility under the County Charter to "advise the
Mayor, Council and Planning Director in matters concerning planning programs," and we
can make sure our voices and the work we have done are heard and offered to the County
Council for consideration. So at this time, if we could hear briefly from the Planning
Department whether there is anything new to add after which we will make a record of what
we've asked for that hasn't been received.
Mr. Joseph Prutch: Let's see, there's nothing new to add other than what's in your staff
report, of course, and that letter from Castle & Cooke dated July 10 th that you also received
in an e-mail from Leilani. Those are the only items that I know that are part of this that we
have to give to you today. Nothing new since that July 10' h letter.
Ms. Kaye: Okay. So, then, what I would like to do is just as you've all read our minutes,
we've all taken part in the discussion in January and then in March, and I'd like to just get
on the record for County Council's consideration what we've asked for and I'm going to go
down the list in the order presented in the Planning Department's letter of April 6th
beginning with the response to our question regarding how the applicant plans to offer fee
simple lots for sale. The response was "it's too early to tell." With respect to the request
that the applicant contact the Lana s i Water Advisory Committee (LWAC) and the
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Department of Water Supply (DWS) to come to an agreement on whether the current
infrastructure will accommodate the additional usage. This was in fact agreed to by the
applicant's consultant at the January meeting at page 13. The applicant now says, "we
don't have to." To perfect the record for County Council, I would like to point out that
LWAC, the Lana s i Water Advisory Committee, was established by the Board of Water
Supply resolution #5 in 1999 in part because, "(1), water use issues on the island of Lana' i
have arisen because the island has limited resources, and (2), the Board is committed to
public involvement and planning and decision making as it relates to the Lana`i Water Use
and Development Plan. The purpose and intent of LWAC is to provide public input and
involvement during the development of the Lana s i Water Use and Development Plan and
to monitor the Lana' i Water Use and Development Plan implementation."
Now, in order to comply with condition #2 on the previously zoned 13.9 acres as well as
condition #1 proposed by the Planning Department for the six acres subject to the current
application, the "water use for this project shall be consistent with the Water Use and
Development Plan." The current Water Use and Development Plan has no allocation for
heavy industrial water usage as we've referenced before. Therefore the proposed water
usage is inconsistent with the current Water Use and Development Plan.
A further concern is the condition included in the Planning Department's recommendation
to us that "the 10-inch water line serving the Palawai Basin water system shall be replaced
to the satisfaction of the Department of Water Supply." The applicant has responded with
an assertion that they intend to do pressure relief values for now and see about the lines
later. Despite the record from both meetings held on this application which references that
this line is poor repair. I will concur with so much of Castle & Cooke's letter of July 10' h that
the intent of
request was never to achieve written agreement on potential users of the
site, so I'm not sure where that came from. So, it seems clear that County Council might
decide to take this application up once the Water Use and Development Plan is revised and
approved, but that's for them to decide.
Moving down the line, a request for a written assessment from the Fire Department "as it
pertains to fire flows and fire safety at the project site" was met, to me, an indecipherable
e-mail exchange that was included in our packet that had very little to do with the current
status of the system to handle fire safety.
Next, a request that the Planning Department make a formal inquiry to the Land Use
Commission and DLNR on the status of a 10-acres commercial and 15-acres light industrial
parcels subject to a 1994 agreement to convey, which was submitted to the Planning
Commission in January by former Commissioner Pat Reilly, was met with, and I quote from
what was in our packet, "the notes concern a separate issue we have been trying to resolve
with Castle & Cooke." This is in respect to the 15 acre light industrial. This in no way
speaks to the status of the parcel which was what we requested, and not a single mention
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has or is being made of the status of the 10-acre commercial parcel.
A request to the Planning Department for a formal report on the status of the 13.9 acres
subject to conditional zoning pursuant to ordinance number 2894 and 2895, in 2000,
caused by the potential that this acreage was subject to reversion pursuant to
19.510.050(c) and (t) for failure to comply with conditions imposed in 2000 has received
no response. What we do know is that at condition #1, 50% of the 13.9 acres that was to
have been offered in fee has not happened. We know that Chapter 19.510, application and
procedures, section 050(c) states, "the conditions to be imposed must have been
performed prior to Council action on the re-zoning amendment or be enforceable by the
County so is to ensure performance after Council action. The condition shall be fulfilled
within the time limitation set by the Council or if no time limitation is set, within a maximum
of five years from the date the ordinance is in effect." We also know that pursuant to
section (f), "failure to fulfill any condition on a zone change within the specified time
li mitation may be grounds for the enactment of ordinances
to restore the zoning to the
21st
the Office of Hawaiian
previous zoning." What we do know is, also, is that on July
Affairs questioned the necessity for this proposed project in the absence of the current
need for the formerly zoned 14 acre project. And on July 7 th , the Land Use Commission
told us that the record in the County of Maui docket, #DBA 9903, "the 13.9 acres re-zoned
in 2000 indicated that there were no potential users of the lot except for 2.4 acre portion.
Moreover, the application appears to indicate that the demand originally anticipated for
industrial lands has not materialized to warrant subdivision of the 13.918 acre lot since it's
urbanization. Given this apparent lack of demand, we request the applicant to specifically
address the need to urbanize this six acre parcel at this time." The applicant's response
was that it was needed for its own operations and the most recent project assessment
report dated 06-09 continues to acknowledge, "there are no potential users for the required
six acres."
Now the current Lanai Community Plan, under government, acknowledges and supports
the role and responsibility of the Lanai Planning Commission in monitoring and enforcing
the Lanai Community Plan. The current community plan adopted in 1998 by
ordinance 2738 calls for 50% of the 20 acre heavy industrial area at Miki Basin to be sold
in fee. The 13.9 acres re-zoned to accomplish this nine years ago has neither been
developed nor sold. Therefore, I think, County Council might consider this application after
the new Lana' i Community Plan is approved. That is up to them. Given the time
constraints that a potentially applied to this zoning request and in the absence of the full
information we've requested, it is impossible for the Planning Commission to determine if
this is the appropriate time to grant a request for additional zoning. So, I would like to do
some public testimony at this point, see if the Commissioners would like to add anything
else to the list of what we have asked for and not received, and then we'll move on to
forming a motion. Commissioners?

